PRRIP - ED OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

FROM: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S OFFICE

SUBJECT: TRACT 1014 EVALUATION SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATION
DATE: NOVEMBER 30, 2010

CC: LAND ADVISORY COMMITTEE

REQUESTED GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE ACTION
The Land Advisory Committee (LAC) requests that the Governance Committee (GC) cease pursuit of
tract 1014.

LAC RECOMMENDATION
On October 8, 2010 the LAC voted unanimously to forward Tract 1014 to the Governance Committee
with a recommendation to cease pursuit of tract 1014.

TRACT DESCRIPTION
Tract 1014 is approximately 157 acres in size and is located in Sections 14, T-9N, R-20W (Figure A-1).
The tract is located in the Lexington to Overton bridge segment (Figure A-2).

HABITAT CONSIDERATIONS

Tract 1014 was considered by the LAC as non-complex wetland habitat. This parcel may lie slightly
outside the Program’s approved acquisition area, but more importantly there are concerns with local
disturbance to target species if habitat were created here.
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